
Dear Reviewer,

We appreciate your time and efforts to improve and strengthen our manuscript.  Please see our comments below.



The revised manuscript continues to have unclear and/or inaccurate wording and descriptions. While obtaining the data undoubtedly took much effort, the results derived need to be interpreted more cautiously with understanding that methodological inconsistencies rather than biological features may account for much of the observed differences.

1. For example, line 134: "...heart rate and respiratory rate were recorded, as well as a blood sample quickly and safely drawn." should be "a blood sample WAS quickly drawn". Weren't all blood samples drawn "safely"? What constituted unsafe?

We agree this is poorly written and has simply been changed to  recorded, and a blood sample was obtained.

2. "This short turnaround time was to reduce the potential effects of handling on blood chemistry values." That effect may manifest later than in 10 minutes - consistent time frame is more important than short time frame.

Yes, we agree.

3. "Pesola" and "Covidien" are trade names. Source should be indicated.

We agree and this has been corrected.  The Pescola® manufacturer information has been added.

4. L166: "The rest of the blood was stored on ice in sterile plastic vials within 10 minutes of sample collection for haematology and future analyses." Stored for how long and what analysis was done later on whole blood?

The text has been amended for accuracy.  We always save any extra blood and bring it to the laboratory as potential future analysis.  In this case we did not do any further work with the samples.

5. L173: "These were averaged and multiplied by 2000 to obtain a Leukocyte count per µL" An estimate would be the best that can be derived by this method (not a count).

Good point and this has been addressed and amended.

6. L174: Considering that the numbers derived in this study are based on very variable manual methods, having the same individual (rather than 2 different ones) perform 100 cell differential counts on ~50 slides would slightly increase robustness of data.

We agree but it is not practical at this time to review and recount blood slides.

7. L348: What do you mean with 'robust' methods?

This has been removed.

8. L359: Lymphocytes are not granulocytes.

Thank you for picking up on this and the text has been corrected.

9. L453: That is really unclear. 29% less of what?

This was a typographical error and it has been corrected.

10. L455: All gases should have sub- rather than superscripts. And why would samples collected in one year differ in PO2/PCO2 (PCO2 and HCO3 are essentially the same) from another year? That is likely methodological error rather than a biological difference.

Good catch and the superscripts have been changed to subscripts.  We agree blood gas differences could be explained better as being related to methodology as opposed to biology.

11. L469: The data presented here would at best be a 'guide' but certainly not a 'reliable baseline".
This has been amended.

12. L572: That is not correct. See point 5 above.
Apologies but I could not locate the topic/statement that is not correct.

13. L576: "...this thorough investigating and before calculating the reference intervals." This sentence does not make sense.
This has been amended.

L676: "Sample time (the time from capturing the individual until taking the blood sample) was also kept short to minimise changes in the blood chemistry due to stress. " That would only apply to effects of catecholamines. Stress mediated by glucocorticoids may manifest over 24 or more hours.

Good point and we have removed this from the paper.

L678: "When sampling time increased some correlation could be seen relating to respiratory chemistry and the primary pH buffer system, with pCO2 and HCO3- decreasing and pO2 increasing as time until sampling increased." This sentence does not make sense.

We agree and this has been changed to:  When sampling time increased, pCO2 and HCO3- decreased, while pO2 increased. This is likely due to the birds’ hyperventilating from stress during capturing and handling.

Fig. 2: The images are not of equal magnification and have green background. Fig. 2C has higher magnification than A, B and D. The originals need to be white-balanced. Same color problem in Fig. 3.
We have improved the background color and agree about the magnification, but, the differences are subtle, and we don’t believe the reader will have difficulty identifying and comparing the cells.

Table 2: What does "*" refer to? The units for total solids are wrong - should be 58 g/L and not 5.8 g/L. Where are 'reference values' derived from?
The asterisk has been removed.  The total solids have been corrected. There’s a description of the reference intervals in the Materials and Methods section.
